
Tillery, Monica J 

UNCLASSIFIED 

   

From: 	 Bowker, David W 
Sent: 	 Monday, September 02, 2002 12:52 PM 
To: 	 Dorosin, Joshua L 
Subject: 	 FW: The Papers 

Good LOAC papers done in October 2001 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Kaye. David A 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 09, 2002 2:05 PM 
To: 	 Bowker, David W 
Subject: 	FW: The Papers 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Kaye, David A 
Sent: 	 Thursday, October 11, 2001 3:49 PM 
To: 	 Solomon, Steven A(Geneva); Peay, T Michael(Geneva) 
Subject: 	FW: The Papers 

FYI. 

RELEASED IN PART 
B5 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Kaye. David A 
Sent: 	 Thursday, October 11, 2001 12:07 PM 
To: 	 Thessin, James H; Schwartz, Jonathan B (Legal); Bettauer, Ronald J; Bloom, Evan T 
Subject: 	FW: The Papers 

FYI. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Kaye, David A 
Sent: 	 Thursday, October 11, 2001 11:53 AM 
To: 	 'Chip Brooks'; 'Jim Burger'; 'Men, CAPT Charles' 
Cc: 	 Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Buchwald, Todd F 
Subject: 	The Papers 

Three papers are attached: 
1.A basic law of armed conflict paper for the interagency. 
2. Contingency press guidance on the status of persons captured during the conflict. 	 B5 
3. A backgrounder on the status of terrorists. 

As always, thanks much for your attention and help. 
David 
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